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TO: THE CITY COUNCIL DATE: November 15, 1999
FROM: LIBRARY COMMISSION

SUBJECT: Library Commission Rules & Regulations

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council approve and order filed the amended Rules and
Regulations adopted by the Library Commission in accordance with the Pasadena Municipal
Code Section 2.90.080, which requires such action prior to taking effect.

BACKGROUND:

The Pasadena Public Library Commission would like to amend ARTICLE X. AUTHORIZED
SUPPORT GROUPS AND USE OF NAME "PASADENA PUBLIC LIBRARY", of the Library
Commission Rules and Regulations to incorporate three changes which are consistent with
the bylaws of the Library's existing support groups (Friends of the Library and the Pasadena
Public Library Foundation). The changes are outlined in the amended draft which is included
with this report.

Only those portions of the Rules and Regulations where proposed changes are to be made are
included with this report. Changes to the Rules and Regulations are noted in the attached
draft as (Old Language) and/ or (Proposed New Language}. New language is bolded and
underlined and material which is to be deleted has a line through it.
FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.
Respectfully submitted,
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Andre' Houlemarde, Chair
Library Commission
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